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VOLVO

Volvo Cars of North Ametia, LLC

Qutober 18, 2004 - ﬂfl/’ 5.051

Mr. Kenneth N. Wanstain, Esq.

Associate Administrator for Safely Asswance

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NSA-01)
400 Seventh Sueet, W,

Washington, D.C, 20530

Re: DEPECT INFORMATION REPORT

Dear Mr, Weinstein:

Extansion of the previous Volva recall mumber 94, soncerning the Master Light Switch.
Pursuant o Part 573 of Title 4% of the Code of Federal Reguiations, Valvo Cers of North
Amenca, LLC (Volvo) submits the follawing information cancerning 2 sefely recall program.
Hased upon the availabie dats, Volve desply belicves that the reported conditian does nat
pose an unreasonable risk to motor vehicle safety.

En arder to avoid a protracted discuszion with the Agancy, Volve has decided 1o extend the
recall up ta the praduction dales whea the new improved design wes introduced.

1. Vehicle Manufaeturer.
Valvo Car Corporation
Gothenburg, Sweden

Desiynatad Agent
Volvo Cars of North Amernice, LLC
Rockleigh, W.J. 07647

2, ldentification of Vehicles involved
The vehicles involved in this recall ae certain MY 1998 - 2000 70/ HWV N C and C70

Volve Vehicles.
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The assembly plants, chassis numbers and inclusive daes of manufacturs are:

Madc] Year Moadel  ChesgigiStar Chasis¥Fnd  Presluetion Date Stat Frmduction Dure End Aseypd
{Year/Month/Day)

872 MYI1958-2000 D00D2678 2020515 a0zt 0001 11 Uddevalla
273 MYI99E-2000 (QOOQ142 aol1347 nanile oIl Uddevalls
874 MY1998-2000 0519894 0593561 9E0212 9233 Torglanda
875 MY|998- 2000 (©320774 0626961 YFNE08 9D0S08 Belglum
Bl  MY199E -2000 (0520874 G5 T4409 980349 921210 Halifaz
47 MY1998-2000 OQ48016S 0640100 S70605 990608 Belgium
875 MYI[998=2000 0483203 05350012 940130 o8l Halifax
376 MY1998-~2000 0480185 0540100 70505 9008 Belgium

The ractllad mode! population represcats 10034 of the affected population within the US
assembled berwren the dates provided in the chart ahove,

. Number af Vehicles Potentially Affected.

Approximately #7000 vehickes 1 the US may be affected by this recg]l, where of
aporoximately 50% has alr=ady been repaired.

. Estimated percentage of Vahicles with the Defear.
L00R%

. Description of the Defect. ) .
Volva discoverad that in certain MY1998 - 2000 57070V HOXEC and C70 Volve Vehicles,
the Master Light Switch may cease to fanction. In such case the head lights may not operate
properly which may result in intermittent headlight function or ng head light function.

Affected Volvo vehizles built during the time period provided in number 2 above
"Identificatinn of Vehicles involved" will be recalls:d and the corrsetive 2ction will consist of
ingpecting the version of, and if necessary replacing the Master Light Switch.

Supplier Contact Information:
ALPS NORDIC AB
Gruvgatan 37

SE-421 30 Vigtra Frélunda
SWEDEN

Mr. Bert Johansson

Chranclagy of Events
Aug, 2004  Investipation and Analysis

Sept, 2004 Discussion with WHTSA
Derober, 2004 Defact notification
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1.

10,

Program for Remedy of Defect,

All affected vekicles will be subyect to the recall. Vabucle owners will receive a letier via first
elass mail. The latter will request that the owner of the vehicle take their vehicle to a Volve
tailer for remedy. The remedy will be inapeciing the version of, and if necessary replacing
the Master Light Switch.

A schedule for natification ta the dealers/retailers and customers will be provided to NHTSA
Bt a future date.

Copiss of Notices, Bulletins, etc.
Formal retailer noticas, bulleting and other coenmunications kave not becn completed. Copies
of all such information will be forwseded to NHTSA us soon us they are available.

Volvo will offer reimbursenrent to owners for expenses for this specific condition prior to this
recall for any vehicles that are not siill covered under the pew car warranty program.

Proposed Oumer Notification Latter.
VYolvo's proposal for Quner notification letter will bz prowided to NHTSA at a future dare.

The Manufactwer's Campaign Nurober,
Valvo has assigned Volvo Campeign Number 142 to this Safety Racall Compaign.

If you have any questions regarding this report please contaet:
Diana Lidgest {201} 768-7300 X 7249 phone, diidectt@vnivovary com, Christing Caclgson (201}

© 768-T100 X 7250 phone, (20]) 784-4989 fux, ecarlssS@E volvocars.com or myself.

Sincerely yours,

VOLVO CARS OF NORTH AMERICA, LLC
Customer Sarvies .

illiam Shapiro, PE,
Manager, Reyulatory and Produce

Alior
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